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HLi% . 00260-211-254401; 00260-211-252168

fEE.. 00260-211-254428; 00260-211-252173

FLHE . secretariat@laz.org.zm

Mk www.laz.org.zm
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Bfi%1 Zebb WELAT BRI FAFE KA — 5T R

(1) B%)F ( State House )
Hidk: ApERAST KGE (Independence Avenue )
Mk. www.statehouse.gov.zm
(2) RBlEF I %= (Vice President Office )
Hihik: fEERS7 KIE (Independence Avenue )
(3) Al (Ministry of Justice )
Huhk: FEREETE R (Fairley Road )
HiiiG . 00260-211251588/252045
5. 00260-211253695/253679
(4) EP5H ( Ministry of Defence )
Hodik . FARER AT KIE MR /A% ( Cabinet Office, Independence
Avenue) (REIEGIVAEST)
. 00260-211251211/254667
fEE.. 00260-211254670/221339/253875
(5) WFEER ( Ministry of Finance )
Mkl R RSFE R (Chimanga Road )
HiE: 00260-211251843/250657/253786
£ H . 00260-211251078/254335/254995/251204
M. www.mof.gov.zm
(6) NEER ( Ministry of Home Affairs )
btk FEER S RGE N R A% (Cabinet Office, Independence
Avenue )
HLf: 00260-211254261
f£H.. 00260-211254336
MHk:  www.moha.gov.zm
(7) KJEMKE (Ministry of National Development and Planning )
Mk AT E % (Chimanga Road )
Hiiif . 00260-211251843/250657/253786
fEH.. 00260-211251078/254335/254995/251204
MHE:  www.mndp.gov.zm
(8) [A=#B ( Ministry of Health )
Huhk . BRI R - FERLPY RIE R 5 K JE (Haile Selassie Ave,
Ndeke House )
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H 1% : 00260-211253040/253050
6. 00260-211253187
k. www.moh.gov.zm
(9) 4hsziEB (Ministry of Foreign Affairs )
M. FgE-R sz KiE#IE KJE ( Chater House, Independence
Avenue )
Hi%: 00260-211252666/250240/252708
f£H.. 00260-211250634/252867
k. www.mofa.gov.zm
(10) 4k ( Ministry of Agriculture )
Mok SRR LA TERE RS & A KJE (Mulungushi House Ridgeway )
Hi%: 00260-211254645
f£E . 00260-211254083
MHk:  www.agriculture.gov.zm
(11) ¥l 5& Mol (Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock )
Hudik: FSRERIIE RS 4 KE (Mulungushi House Ridgeway )
Hii%: 00260-211254645
f4E . 00260-211254083
k. www.mfl.gov.zm
(12) F7sh 5E2REE ( Ministry of Labour and Social Security )
Hiklk: PEERNTERESGHTEUN K (New Government Complex,
Nasser Road )
Hi36: 00260-211221432
2. 00260-211225169
Mk www.mlss.gov.zm
(13) Bk, HE M T ( Ministry of Commerce, Trade and
Industry )
Huhk: FEERNTER BT EUN K (New Government Complex,
Nasser Road )
Hi3%: 00260-211228301/9
¥ 00260-211226984
M4k www.mcti.gov.zm
(14) &l 58 7 % ¥ ( Ministry of Mines and Mining
Development )
Hudik . PR R R BOH U K (New Government Complex,

Nasser Road )
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H1i%: 00260-211235340

6. 00260-211251224

www.mmmd.gov.zm

(15) BEVEHE (Ministry of Energy )

Hidik . P BE RN FE IR IR BUR KBS ( New Government Complex,
Nasser Road )

H 1% : 00260-211235340

6. 00260-211251224

Mk www.moe.gov.zm/

(16) {5 E 5/ #%&# ( Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
Service )

Motk R RNTEIKEHTEUN KB (New Government Complex,
Nasser Road )

1% : 00260-211237150

fEH . 00260-211235410

Mk www.mibs.gov.zm

(17) BHE#EF T (Ministry of Higher Education )

Hiht: SEERSFE2 X (Chimanga Road )

Hi&: 00260-211250855

fEH . 00260-211250760

k. www.mohe.gov.zm

(18) @B (Ministry of General Education )

k. FHEERSFE2 X (Chimanga Road )

Hi&: 00260-211250855

fEH.: 00260-211250760

Mk www.moge.gov.zm

(19) +HbAI AR (Ministry of Lands and Natural Resource )

Hodik. AR LA ER PSS A KE (Mulungushi House Ridgeway )

Hi&: 00260-211254636

f£3. 00260-211252339

Mk www.minr.gov.zm

(20 ) Hb 7 BURFFAE B 3B ( Ministry of Local Government and
Housing )

Hogik: FEER#AER2020% (Plot No. 2020, Church Road )

HiE: 00260-211250528

£ H.. 00260-211250860
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Mk: www.migh.gov.zm
(21) #: X & F& &8 5 41 2 48 Fl &8 ( Ministry of Community
Development and Social Welfare )
Hihk: FERRER4E (Sadzu Road)
H 1% : 00260-211225327/221933
fEE . 00260-211221933
k. www.mcdsw.gov.zm
(22) WK 5£4: 355K ( Ministry of Chiefs and Traditional Affairs )
Mkl FSpEREEEEKILEHE15101 (15101 Ridgeway Fairley Road )
1% : 00260-211251444
2. 00260-211253260
MIhk:  www.mocta.gov.zm
(23) TASHL#E ( Ministry of Works and Supply )
Hihlk . SRR R LA E 151015 ( 15101 Ridgeway Fairley Road )
1% : 00260-211251444
fEH . 00260-211253260
WAk www.mws.gov.zm
(24 ) =5 Hidf5# (Ministry of Transport and Communications )
Hiuhik: SRR LR LEIE 151015 ( 15101 Ridgeway Fairley Road )
1% : 00260-211251444
fEH . 00260-211253260
Mk www.mtc.gov.zm
(25) M5B ( Ministry of Gender )
Mot . FEER N FE R I HT U K#E ( New Government Complex,
Nasser Road )
H 1% : 00260-211230031
fEH . 00260-211230336
M. www.gender.gov.zm
(26) H4 51K & & ( Ministry of Youth, Sports and Child
Development )
Hohik . SRR ST CIE B B K% ( New Government Complex,
Independence Road )
Hi%: 00260-211224011
f£34: 00260-211223996
MHk:  www.myscd.gov.zm
(27) ikt 52 ARE8 ( Ministry of Tourism and Art )
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Hihik: FSEERIFP % (Cairo Road )
HiE: 00260-211 223930
f£H.: 00260-211 223930
k. www.mota.gov.zm
(28 )fF: 53 5 KAl it & 5B ( Ministry of Housing and Infrastructure
Development )
Hidik . JSEEREBES ERKIE (United Nations Avenue )
L& . 00260-0211259342
MIHk:  www.mhid.gov.zm
(29) B A 2% (Zambia Development Agency )
Hidk . AR RNTER AL fL K#E ( Privatisation House, Nasser
Road) ( RUHTEUN RS )
FiiG . 00260-211220177/223859
% H. 00260-211225270
Mk . www.zda.org.zm
(30 )k A% R JR) ( Zambia Department of Immigration, Ministry of
Home Affairs )
Hiudik - /R - ZE R ATE H 45 K ( Kent Building, Haile Selassie Ave. )
FLiG . 00260-211255282/252622
f£E . 00260-211254393/252008
fRfE: pro@zambiaimmigration.gov.zm,
zambiavisa@zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
P4k : www.zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
(31) #HLFRiS )R (Zambia Revenue Authority )
Hiht: AEERBI%HKE (Revenue House ) ( RZRI- 5 AL A AAb )
% . 00260-211229214
% H. 00260-211237333
M4k : www.zra.org.zm
(32) BELL W v MIH P& 32 514 ( Competition and Consumer
Protection Commission )
Hudik: SRERERELAHE4)Z (4th Floor Main Post Office building )
HLi6 . 00260-211222775/87
£ . 00260-211222789
HE1:: zcomp@ccpe.org.zm
k. www.ccpe.org.zm
(33) B WikiiFZ: 514> ( Zambia Tourism Board )
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Hik . PR R AR AR 2 1A K JE( Petroda House Great East Road )

3% 00260-211229087/90

f£E: 00260-211225174

HiE . ztb@zambiatourism.org.zm

) SCHIr T I

Hodik . FSCHRE L W& 0 (Zambia Tourist Centre )

HiE: 00260-213321404/5

f£E . 00260-213321487

{4+ . livingstone@zambiatourism.org.zm

(34) %LV T REEA& 4 (Zambia Association of Chambers of
Commerce and Industry )

Hihik: SRR (Show Ground ) P

H3f: 00260-211252483

f£H. 00260-211253020

HE1E: secretariat@zacci.co.zm

(35) #eLLlF 4 FE4& 4 (Zambia National Farmers Union )

Hihik: SRR (Show Ground ) P

HLi%: 00260-211252649

£ 1. 00260-211252648

Mk . www.znfu.org.zm
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